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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 31st Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Company will be
held on Monday, the 29th day of September, 2025 at 12.00 PM through video conferencing ('VC') / other
audio visual means ('OAVM') , to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:-

ITEM NO.1:- TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE
COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025 AND THE REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS THEREON:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March
2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon as circulated to the Members, be and
are hereby considered and adopted.”

ITEM NO.2 :- TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. AVINASH SHRIPAD JOSHI (DIN: 08801080), WHO
RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr. AVINASH SHRIPAD JOSHI (DIN: 08801080),who retires by rotation at this meeting
and being eligible for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to
retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
ITEM NO.3- APPOINTMENT OF MR. LOVANSH GUPTA (DIN: 11244835) AS INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 161, 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) read with Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), Mr.
Lovansh Gupta (DIN: 11244835) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company by the Board
of Directors with effect from 1 September 2025, in terms of Section 161(1) 149, 150, 152 of the Act and
the Articles of Association of the Company and whose term of office expires at the Annual General Meeting
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in the Act and
Listing Regulations, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company
to hold office for a term of five consecutive years with effect from 1% September 2025 to 1% September
2030

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and / or Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient
to give effect to this Resolution.”
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ITEM NO. 4 - APPOINTMENT OF M/S. ANKIT GANDHI & ASSOCIATES, A PEER REVIEWED COMPANY
SECRETARY PROPRIETARY FIRM, AS THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Rules framed thereunder as amended from time to time (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 24A(1A) of Securities And Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based on the
recommendation of Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, consent of the Members of the Company
be and is hereby accorded to appoint of M/s. Ankit Gandhi & Associates, a Peer Reviewed Company
Secretary Proprietary Firm holding Certificate of Practice No 8204, Membership No: 7646 as the Secretarial
Auditors of the Company, to hold office for a term of five consecutive years from the conclusion of this 31
Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of the 36"Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the
Company, on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the
Secretarial Auditors.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director, be and are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
matters and things as may be necessary to give effect to this resolution and all matters incidental thereto,
including to sign, execute and file the requisite forms, intimations, undertakings and other necessary
documents with Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies or any other regulatory authorities or
third parties.”

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED

SD/- SD/-

MR. AJAY SIKKA MS. GOPIKA SIKKA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904

DATE:- 06.09.2025
PLACE:- JALANDHAR
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NOTES

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be
followed and pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated
April 13, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated
May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and all other relevant circulars
issued from time to time, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required
and general meeting be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM).
Hence, Members can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this
AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend
the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through e-voting.

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled
time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice.
The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000
members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders
holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM
without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020
the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to
be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as
the authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as
well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the
Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at
www.sharpchucks.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the website of the Stock Exchange
i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM
Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)
i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.

AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular
No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular
No. 2/2021 dated January 13, 2021.
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8. The deemed venue for Thirty first e-AGM shall be the registered office of the Company at A-12,
Industrial Development Colony, Jalandhar- 144012, Punjab (INDIA)

9. Instructions for remote e-voting and joining the e-AGM are as follows:

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS

UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 25" September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28" September,
2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date
(cut-off date) i.e. 22" September 2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off

date, being 22" September 2025.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities

in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update

their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer

or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

4
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typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also
download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by
scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless voting
experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.' App Store ' Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi /
Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting
page without any further authentication. The users to login
Easy/Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System
Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi username &
password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest
user will be able to see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-
Voting service provider for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the
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user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

If the wuser is not registered for
Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System Myeasi

Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly
access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and
PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com

home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending
OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and
also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
(holding securities in demat through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
mode) login through their Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
depository participants Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e.
NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting
& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related

to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual  Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.com or call at
022 - 4886 7000

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.

1800-21-09911
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after
using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID s
12¥¥¥xAxAXAAXKX® then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then wuser ID s
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you
need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to
you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a
.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client
ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial
password’.
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(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process
for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your
name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the
e-Voting system of NSDL.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period
and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to advisors.india@hotmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.
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2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and
e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com
or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr Abhishek Mishra at evoting@nsdl.com_

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@sharpchucks.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
cs@sharpchucks.com . If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user
id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are
required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to
access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not
barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for
e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-
Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the
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EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID
and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate
any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at
cs@sharpchucks.com.The same will be replied by the company suitably.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT [Pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015]

ITEM NO.3-

On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors,
appointed Mr. Lovansh Gupta (DIN: 11244835), as an Additional Independent Director of the Company by
the Board of Directors with effect from 1% September, 2025 under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 and as per the Articles of Association of the Company and as an Independent Non-Executive Director
of the Company under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 for a term of five consecutive years to hold
office from 1°* September 2025 to 1°* September 2030, Subject to the approval of the members.

The Company has received a notice from a member proposing Mr. Lovansh Gupta as a candidate for the
office of Director of the Company. Mr. Lovansh Gupta does not hold by himself or for any other person on a
beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

Mr. Lovansh Gupta has given a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Lovansh Gupta fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013,
the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the
Listing Regulations for his appointment as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company and is
independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Lovansh Gupta as an
Independent Non-Executive Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection
without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(9:00 am to 5:00 pm) on any working day.

The Board considers that his association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is desirable to
avail services of Mr. Lovansh Gupta as an Independent Non-Executive Director for a term of five
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consecutive years from 1st September 2025 to 1st September 2030
Mr. Lovansh Gupta is not related to any Director of the Company.

Disclosure under Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (SS-2) of ICSI herewith given below:-

NAME: - Mr. Lovansh Gupta

DIN: - 11244835

DATE OF BIRTH:- 09/11/1992

DATE OF FIRST APPOINTMENT IN THE BOARD:- 01.09.2025

QUALIFICATION, EXPERIENCE & EXPERTISE:- He is Qualified Charted Accountant by profession having 7
years of experience in Finance, Accounts, Audit and Taxation .

NUMBER OF MEETING OF THE BOARD ATTENDED DURING THE YEAR :-NIL

NO OF DIRECTORSHIP OF OTHER BOARD:-NIL

LIST OF MEMBERSHIP / CHAIRMANSHIP OF BOARD/COMMITTEES OF OTHER BOARD:- NIL
SHAREHOLDING IN COMPANY:-NIL.

RELATIONSHIP WITH OTHER DIRECTORS, MANAGER AND OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE
COMPANY:- NO

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OR RE-APPOINTMENT ALONG WITH DETAILS OF
REMUNERATION SOUGHT TO BE PAID AND REMUNERATION LAST DRAWN BY SUCH PERSON:- As decided
by the Nomination, Remuneration committee & Board.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is in any way
concerned or interested financially or otherwise in the Resolution.

Accordingly, based on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board of
Directors recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval
of the Members.

ITEM NO.4-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), through a notification dated 12th December, 2024,
introduced the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations,
2024 (“Listing Regulations”), thereby amending the existing Listing Regulations. As per the amendment,
every listed company is required to appoint either an individual for not more than one term of five
consecutive years or a Secretarial Audit firm for not more than two terms of five consecutive years as the
Secretarial Auditors based on the recommendation of its Board of Directors and subject to the approval of
its members in its Annual General Meeting.

M/s. Ankit Gandhi & Associates., was appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2024-25. Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board”) at their meeting held on
06th September, 2025, considering the experience and expertise and on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, has recommended for the approval of the Members of the Company, appointment of M/s.
Ankit Gandhi & Associates, Company Secretaries (Certificate of Practice No 8204, Membership No: 7646) as
the Secretarial Auditor of the Company, for a period of Five (5) consecutive years from commencing from
Financial Year 2025-26 till Financial Year 2029-30 at such remuneration as shall be fixed by the Board of the
Company.

Brief Profile of M/s. Ankit Gandhi & Associates, Company Secretaries, is a firm of Practising Company
Secretaries with a strong track record of delivering strategic, research-driven, and customised corporate
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advisory solutions. With deep domain expertise in Corporate Laws, SEBI regulations and Compliance
Management, the firm is well-equipped to carry out a comprehensive Secretarial Audit in accordance with
the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The firm is led by CS Ankit Gandhi, a Fellow
Member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), with overall 20 years of experience in
Corporate Law matters. The Board considered the appointment as Secretarial Auditor due to its proven
expertise in corporate legal advisory.

The Board recommends the Resolutions set forth in Item Nos. 4 for the approval of the Members as an
Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives is

concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item Nos. 4 of the Notice.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED

SD/- SD/-

MR. AJAY SIKKA MS. GOPIKA SIKKA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904

DATE:- 06.09.2025
PLACE:- JALANDHAR
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 31 Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY
During the year under review, performance of your company as under:

Particulars 2024-25 2023-2024
(In lakh) (In lakh)
Total Revenue 24622.52 20201.70
Finance Charges 1231.96 954.80
Provision for Depreciation 696.83 651.20
Profit Before Exceptional & extraordinary items& 1030.95 852.13
tax
Net Profit Before Tax 1030.95 852.13
Tax Expense 236.57 241.56
Net Profit After Tax 794.38 610.47
Balance of Profit brought forward 794.38 610.47
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 0 0
Tax on proposed Dividend 0 0

The Company achieved total revenue of Rs. 24622.52 lakhs in the reporting period as compared to Rs.
20201.70 lakhs in the previous year , whereas the company achieved profit (after tax) of Rs.794.38 lakhs
as compared to Rs. 610.47 lakhs in the previous year .

2. DIVIDEND

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen the
financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the
period under review.

3. RESERVES
Amount of Rs.20,00,000 is transferred apart from the profits for the current year to the Balance Sheet
during the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY
No Change in the nature of the business of the Company done during the year.

Listing Information
The Equity Shares in the Company are continued to be listed with NSE EMERGE Platform and in
dematerialized form. The ISIN No. of the Company is INE460Q01014.

Statement Pursuant To Listing Agreement
The Company Equity Shares is listed at National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Emerge Platform). The
Annual Listing fee for the year 2025-25 has been paid.
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO
WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date
of this report.

6. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE-

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which affect the
going concern status and future operation of the Company.

7. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are
safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use. The Company’s internal controls are
supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audit, review by management and documented
policies, systems support, guidelines and procedures. The internal control is designed to ensure that
financial and other records are reliable for preparing financial information and other data.

8. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company .

9. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

However the details of secured and unsecured Loans are duly provided Financial Statements of the
Company.

10. STATUTORY AUDITORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any of
the Companies Act, 2013, M/s VP Bhalla & Associates,(Firm Registration No. N006105) Chartered
Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have been appointed From the conclusion of the 35th
Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year2029.

11.INTERNAL AUDITORS
M/s R.P. Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Jalandhar has been appointed as the Internal Auditors
of the company .

12.COST AUDITOR
M/s S.K Verma & Associates , cost accountants (Firm No 101072) has been appointed as the Cost Auditor
for the financial year 2024-2025.

13. AUDITORS’ REPORT
The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for
any further comments.

14. SHARE CAPITAL

A) Issue of equity shares with differential rights
The Company has not issued any Equity Shares with differential rights during the year under review.
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B) Issue of sweat equity shares

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

C) Issue of employee stock options

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.
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15. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS & DETAILS OF LAST ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING
During the year under review total 11(Eleven) Meetings of the Board was held as per below mentioned

dates:
4.04.2024 21.05.2024 29.05.2024 30.05.2024 23.07.2024 29.08.2024
06.09.2024 14.11.2024 13.12.2024 01.03.2025 19.03.2025

The gap between the Board Meetings was within the period prescribed under Companies Act, 2013 and
Secretarial Standard issued by the ICSI.

S. Name of Director Designation No. of Board No. of No. of Meeting
No. Meeting eligible to | Meetings in which
attend attended absent

1 Mr Ajay Sikka Managing Director 11 9 2

2 Mrs Gopika Sikka Executive Director 11 10 1

3 Mr Rahul Sharma Non-Executive 11 11 0
Director

4. Mr. Avinash Non-Executive 11 7 4

Shripad Joshi Director

5. Mr.Manmohan Puri | Non-Executive 11 7 4
Independent Director

6. Mr.Suraj Singhal Non-Executive 11 7 4
Independent Director

15. COMMITTEE(S) AND THEIR MEETINGS THEREOF:

Currently, the Board has three committees:
e Audit Committee
e Nomination & Remuneration Committee
e Stakeholder Remuneration Committee.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of the Board is responsible for oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process
and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, adequate
and credible; and for reviewing the annual financial statements before submission to the Board. The

Committee periodically reviews the adequacy of internal control systems.

The Committee reviews the financial and risk management policies of the Company.

15




31™ ANNUAL REPORT
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED

During the Financial Year under review 04 (Four) meetings of the Audit Committee were convened and
held.

S. Name of Director Designation No. of Committee No. of No. of
No. Meeting eligible to | Meetings Meeting in
attend attended which absent
1 Mr.Manmohan Puri Chairman 4 4 0
2 Mr.Suraj Singhal Non-Executive 4 4 0
Independent
Director
3 Mr Rahul Sharma Non-Executive 4 4 0
Director

RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE WHICH WERE NOT ACCEPTED BY THE BOARD ALONG
WITH REASONS

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee are accepted and implemented by the Board of
Directors

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board duly constituted Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and have laid down the following criteria:

1. Criteria for nomination as Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Independence of a Director:

2. Criteria for determining Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
and Other Employees of the Company.

3. Evaluation of the performance of members of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

During the year under review Three (3) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

S. Name of Director Designation No. of Committee | No. of No. of
No. Meeting eligible Meetings Meeting in
to attend attended which absent
1 Mr.Manmohan Puri Chairman- 3 3 0
Non-Executive
Independent
Director
2 Mr.Suraj Singhal Non-Executive 3 3 0
Independent
Director
3 Mr Rahul Sharma Non-Executive 3 3 0
Director

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

The company has duly constituted stakeholder relationship committee u/s 178(5) of Companies Act, 2013
consisting of chairman who shall be non-executive and the members decided by the board.

During the year under review One (1) meeting of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee
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S. Name of Director Designation No. of No. of No. of
No. Committee Meetings Meeting in
Meeting attended which absent
eligible to
attend
1 Mr Rahul Sharma Chairman 1 1 0
Non-Executive
Director
2 Mr.Suraj Singhal Non-Executive 1 1 0
Independent
Director
3 Mr.Manmohan Puri Non-Executive 1 1 0
Independent
Director

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Independent Directors of the Company held their Separate meeting under Regulation 25(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013 on
06.09.2024.

17.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A and is attached to this report.

18. DIRECTORS:

Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

During the period under review, following changes has taken place :-

® Mr. Rajat Kathpalia was resigned from the post of Company Secretary and KMP of the Company w.e.f
14.09.2024.

® Ms. Harmandeep Kaur was appointed as Company Secretary and KMP of the Company w.e.f
13.12.2024

19.CORPORATE SOCIAL REPONSIBILTY (CSR)
The details of the CSR has been annexed (Annexure B) to the this board report.

20.CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL

There were following changes made During the Financial Year 2024-2025:-

® 09.01.2025:- Company increased its Authorized Share Capital INR 11,50,97,920 /- divided into
1,15,09,792 Equity shares of INR 10/- each to 12,08,47,920 divided into 1,20,84,792 Equity Shares of
INR 10/-each.

® 19.03.2025:- Allotment of 5,75,000 Equity sharesof INR 10/- each at a price of INR 76.12/- per share
comprising of premium of INR 66.12/- each per share, upon exercise of option for conversion of equity
warrants into equal number of Equity Shares.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186
The company has not given any loan, guarantees or has not made any investments.

22. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the company with related parties
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which may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. Further, details of material
related party transactions as required to be provided in format of AOC-2 pursuant to clause (h) of sub-
section (3) of section 134 of the Act and applicable rules of the Companies Act, 2013 form part of this report
is NIL.

23.DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
&REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures that there is a healthy and safe atmosphere
for every women employee at the workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure
environment for women employee.

As per notification dt. 31072018 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs by which amended the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 issued under section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 it is stated as under “The
Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee
under the Sexual Harassment of women at work place (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013”

24. MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

None of the employee of your company, who was employed throughout the financial year, was in receipt of
remuneration in aggregate of sixty lakh rupees or more or if employed for the part of the financial year was
in receipt of remuneration of five lakh rupees or more per month.

25.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
As per regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation, the Compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions
shall not apply in respect of the following class of the Companies:

A. Listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth not
exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year
B. Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.

Since, our Company falls in the ambit of aforesaid exemption (b); hence compliance with the provisions of
Corporate Governance shall not apply to the Company and it does not form the part of the Annual Report
for the financial year 2024-25.

26. SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s.
Anuj Bansal, Practicing Company Secretaries to carry out Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2025-25.
The Secretarial Audit report is annexed as “Annexure — C” to this Report. The report does not contain any
qualifications. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks.

27.MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT

As required under Regulation 34 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) the Management Discussion and Analysis
of the Company for the year under review is presented in a separate section forming the part of the Annual
Report is attached here with as a Annexure D.

28. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provision of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 (1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of annual return as on 31st March
2025 will be available on the website of the Company i.e., at https://www.sharpchucks .com/
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29. BOARD EVALUATION

As per provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, the Board of
Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees and individual
Directors.

The performance of the Board of Directors and its Committees were evaluated on various parameters such
as structure, composition, experience, performance of specific duties and obligations, quality of decision
making and overall effectiveness.

The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on parameters, such as meeting attendance,
participation and contribution and independent judgment.

The Board members noted from time to time the suggestions/ inputs of Independent Directors, Nomination
Committee and Audit Committee and also discussed various initiatives to further improve the Board
effectiveness.

30. RISK MANAGEMENT

During the year, The Board had developed and implemented an appropriate Risk Management Policy for
identifying the element of risk which, in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the
Company and safeguarding the Company against those risks.

31. CODE OF CONDUCT AND ETHICS

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct and Ethics for the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and Senior Executives of the Company. Commitment to ethical professional conduct
is a must for every employee, including Board members and senior management personnel of the
Company. The Code is intended to serve as a basis for ethical decision-making in conduct of professional
work. The Code of Conduct enjoins that each individual in the organization must know and respect existing
laws, accept and provide appropriate professional views, and be upright in his conduct and observe
corporate discipline. The duties of Directors including duties as an Independent Director as laid down in the
Companies Act, 2013 also forms part of the Code of Conduct.

The Company has disclosed information about the establishment of the code on its website. All Board
members and senior management personnel affirm compliance with the Code of Conduct annually and The
Company has complied with the provisions relating to affirmation of Compliance as per Schedule V of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements.

32. Details of establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees
Policies Adopted
The Company has adopted various policies :-

e Whistleblower Policy

e Related Party Transaction Policy

e Policy for Preservation of documents and Archival Policy
e Insider Trading policy

e Code for Fair Disclosures

e Determination of Materiality Policy

e Familarisation Programme for Independent Directors

e Board Performance Evaluation Policy

e Code of Conduct

e Code of Ethics

e Code of Conduct and Appointment of Independent Directors
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33.WEB ADDRESS

Web address of the company is https://www.sharpchucks.com/

34.DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—
(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;
(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

35.DETAILS OF APPLICATION / ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year 2024-25.

36. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no disclosure is
required.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors’ wishes to place on record its sincere thanks to all the Customers, Suppliers, Bankers and
Central and State Government Authorities for extending support to your Company. The Board also places on
record its sincere appreciation of the contribution made by all the stakeholders for placing their faith and
trust on the Board.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED

SD/- SD/-

MR. AJAY SIKKA MS. GOPIKA SIKKA
MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR
DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904

DATE:- 06.09.2025
PLACE:- JALANDHAR
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ to DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Forming Part of the Directors’ Report

The information pertaining to conservation of energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange Earnings
and outgo as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Energy conservation continues to be an area of focus for SHARP. Initiatives to integrate energy efficiency
into overall operations are undertaken through design considerations and operational practices. The key
initiatives toward conservation of energy were:

=  Energy savings through Auto Power saving features in machines.

= Zero water loss cooling towers for the utility areas

=  Optimized usage of DG sets and Air compressors.

= Conventional lighting modified by LED.

= Setting internal targets for energy performance improvement and institution of rigorous

operational controls toward achieving these targets;
= Creating awareness amongst associates on energy conservation through campaigns and events;
® No specific investment has been made in reduction in energy consumption.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION & INNOVATION

The Companies (R&D) has been continuously putting effort to develop new products for new applications to
Commercial Vehicle & Tractor segments. The Company is committed to introducing new products and
improving existing products to have better performance levels. During the year the Company has developed
large quantity of new components for these segments. The Company is doing many research activities in
the areas of new material development, component weight reduction, yield improvement, core weight
reduction, process design, process improvement etc.

Benefits derived as a result of R & D:

(a) Market expansion and improved competitive position through significantly improved products for new
markets.

(b) New opportunities in global markets by through the new capabilities developed.

(c) Improved competency for designing process & products for global customers.

(d) Reduced product development lead time and improved product quality due to advancement of
simulation capabilities.

(e) Improvement of existing products to achieve higher yield, better productivity & more consistent quality
Future plan of action:

(i) Continued expansion of the product range to serve the local and global market needs.

(ii) New materials development for innovative next generation products

(iii) Develop new processes technologies to improve the product quality and performance.

(iv)To co-develop components closely with our customers to improve product performance &
manufacturability

C. DETAILS OF IMPORT OF TECHNOLOGY
During the 2024-2025, the company has not imported any new Technology.

D. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The information relating to foreign exchange earnings and outgo is provided under Notes to the
Balance Sheet and Financial Statements.

E. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
During the year under review, your Company enjoyed cordial relationship with workers and
employees at all levels.
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ to DIRECTORS’ REPORT

[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs :-
This policy encompasses the Company's philosophy for giving back to society as a corporate citizen and lays

down the guidelines and mechanism for undertaking socially useful programmes for the transformation and
sustainable development of the rural communities at large. Focus areas relate to economic development,

quality education,

health care,

conservation of environment and the creation,

infrastructure, art, culture and protection of places of public and historical importance

2. Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount). 14.82 Lakh
3. Details of CSR spent during the financial year.Rs 15.50 Lakh

Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

maintenance of

(1) | (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
S. | CSR project | Sector Projects or Amount Amount spent | Cumulati | Amount
N | or activity in programs outlay on the projects | ve spent :
o | identified (budget) | or programs expendit | Direct or
which (1) Local area or project or ure upto | through
other Sub - heads:
the _ programs ) to the implement
_ (2) Specify the wise (1) Direct reporting | .
Project State and district expenditure on | period g .
. . agency*(in
is covered | Where projects or projects or Lacs)
programs was programs
undertaken (2) Overheads
. Chandigarh Budget 15,50,000 15,50,00 | Direct
1 | Promoting .
. will be 0
Educational
allocated
after
determini
ng each &
every CSR
activity.
TOTAL 15,50,000 (1)5,50,00

6. In case the Company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons-NA
7.The CSR Committee of the Company hereby confirms that the implementation and monitoring of the CSR
Policy, is in compliance with the CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.
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ANNEXURE ‘C’ to DIRECTORS’ REPORT

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
The Members,
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED
Jalandhar

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED (hereinafter called the
company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we
hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on March 31, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by “the Company” for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made under the Act;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made under the Act;
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed under the Act;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following applicable Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure requirements) Regulations,
2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client;

Other Laws including Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 applicable to the
Company as per the representations given by the Company.

(vii) We have also examined compliance with applicable clauses of the following:

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with NSE Emerge and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(ii) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and;

During the period under review and as per the representations and clarifications made, the Company has
generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned
above.

We further report that the Company has, in our opinion, complied with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned above with regard to:

a) Maintenance of various statutory registers and documents and making necessary entries therein;

b) Forms, returns, documents and resolutions required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies, except
few forms which were filed with additional fees.

c) The Annual General Meeting was duly held;

d) Minutes of proceedings of General Meetings and of the Board and its Committee meetings;

e) Payment of remuneration to Directors including the Managing Director and Whole-time Directors,

f) Appointment and remuneration of Auditors;

We further report that:

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.

b. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

c. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at reasonable gap in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

d. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines subject to the
following:

1. The Company has duly paid the fine of Rs. 5,19,200/- dated 20.12.2024 to NSE of India Limited under
Non-Compliance with certain provisions of the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulation, 2018 as the Company has not approached to the Exchange for listing of equity shares within 7
working days from the date of grant of listing approval pursuant to preferential issue.

FOR ANKIT GANDHI & ASSOCIATES

PLACE: JALANDHAR SD/-
DATE:02.09.2025

CS ANKIT GANDHI

COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO 7646;

CP. NO 8204

UDIN: - F0O07646G001148821
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This Report to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed to this Report as Annexure A and
forms integral part of this Report.

The Members
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Sharp Chucks And Machines Limited.

1. The maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices,
we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test
basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FOR ANKIT GANDHI & ASSOCIATES

PLACE: JALANDHAR SD/-
DATE:02.09.2025

CS ANKIT GANDHI

COMPANY SECRETARY

FCS NO

7646;

CP. NO 8204
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ANNEXURE ‘D’ to DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the Management Discussion and Analysis report for the year
ended on 31st March, 2025. Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations of the Company describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or predictions
may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations.

Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The
Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as
a result of new information, future events, or otherwise. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance
on these forward-looking statements that speak only as of their dates.

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS.

Indian economy is going through a period of rapid ‘financial liberalization'. Today, the ‘intermediation' is
being conducted by a wide range of financial institutions through a plethora of customer friendly financial
products.

Over the years, our company has built a strong presence in the market through its cumulative experience,
strong distribution network as well as sound systems and processes.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS.

Being a Manufacturing company, our company is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its business
and the environment within which it operates including interest rate volatility, economic cycle, and market
risk.

3. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE.
During the year under review, since company is being working in a single segment therefore the specific
performance does not stand eligible.

4. OUTLOOK
The Board of Directors and the Management of the Company are pursuing various available options to
rehabilitate the Company and considering future business plans for the Company.

5.RISKS AND AREAS OF CONCERN
Our strength is our determination and team work, opportunities are multiples and threats are the vibrations
in the economy and government policies.

In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management, the Company’s principal
endeavour is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to minimize its
expenses through detailed studies and interaction with experts.

6.INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has carried out the internal audit in-house and has ensure that recording and reporting are
adequate and proper, the internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient measures are taken to
update the internal control system. The system also ensures that all transaction are appropriately
authorised, recorded and reported. Exercises for safeguarding assets and protection against unauthorised
use are undertaken from time to time. The Company's audit Committee reviewed the internal control
system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control systems more effective. All these measures
are continuously reviewed by the management and as and when necessary improvements are affected.
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7.DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Further, the financial performance during the
year under reference has been impressive in terms of sales. Even though there has been a decent increase
in the turnover, the volume of profits has also increased as compared to last year.

8.MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING
NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED.

The company had sufficient numbers of employees at its administrative office. The company recognizes the
importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral and financial is extended
to employees to motivate them. The company enjoyed excellent relationship with workers and staff during
the last year.

9. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The statements in the "Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be "forward looking
statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The annual results can differ
materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the economic and climatic conditions,
Government policies and other incidental factors.

CHAIRMAN'S DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To

The Members of

Sharp Chucks and Machines Limited

This is to certify that the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct (the Code) for all Board Members and
Senior Management Personnel of the Company and a copy of the Code is put on the website of the

Company at https://www.sharpchucks.com/

It is further confirmed that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel, as

approved by the Board, for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025.

FOR SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED

SD/-

MR. AJAY SIKKA

DESIGNATION: MANAGING DIRECTOR/CHAIRMAN
DIN :00665858

DATE : 06.09.2025

PLACE: JALANDHAR
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INFORMATION OF PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 AND RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

S.NO| PARTICULARS REMARKS
1. The ratio of  the| Sr Name of Category Total remuneration Ratio of
remuneration of each | No. Director remunerat
Director to the median ion of
remuneration of the director to
employees of the median
Company for the financial remunerat
year. ion
1. Ajay Managing 48,00,000
Sikka Director
2. Gopika Director/CFO 24,00,000
Sikka
2 The percentage increase | Sr. Name Category Remuneration(amt in Increase(
in remuneration of each | No. lacs) %)
Director, Chief Financial 24-25 23-24
Officer, Chief Executive | 1. Ajay Managing 48 33
Officer, Company Sikka Director 45.45%
Secretary or Manager, if [ | Gopika Director/CFO 24 16.50
any, in the financial year. Sikka 45.45%
4 The number of permanent | 502
employees on the rolls of
Company at the end of the
year
5 The explanation on the Not Applicable
relationship between
average increase in
remuneration and
Company performance
6 Average percentile | Sr. No. Remuneration Increase(%)
increase .already made in 2425 2324
the salaries of employees
other than the managerial | Average salary of all
personnel in the last employees (other
financial year and its t.han Key . .
comparison with  the Managerial
percentile increase in the |_Personnel) Average
managerial remuneration | Salary  of Managing 48 33
and justification thereof | Director 45.45%
and point out if there are
any exceptional Average Salary of 24 16.50
circumstances for | Director/ CFO 45.45%
increase in the
managerial remuneration.
7 Affirmation that The Directors affirm that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration
the remuneration is as Policy of the Company.
per the remuneration
policy of the Company
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CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION

To,

The Board of Director

SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED
A-12, INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT COLONY
JALANDHAR PUNJAB

Dear Members of the Board

I, Gopika Sikka, Chief Financial Officer of SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED, to the best of my
knowledge and belief hereby certify that:

(a) We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year ended 31st March,
2025 and that to the best of my knowledge and belief;

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company's Code of Conduct;

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial
reporting. we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, that there were no deficiencies in
the design or operation of such internal controls of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) That there were no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the financial
year ended March 31, 2025;

(ii) That there were no significant changes in accounting policies during the financial year ended March 31,
2025; and

(iii) that there were no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Bank’s internal control system
over financial reporting.

For & on behalf of
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED
SD/-

MRS GOPIKA SIKKA
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Sharp Chucks and Machines Limited
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sharp Chucks and Machines Limited (“the
Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, and profit, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the board's report including annexures there to and
management discussion and analysis, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements??’

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asset of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

30



31™ ANNUAL REPORT
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether thcompany has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ofaccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the ’Order') issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'A’, a Statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. to the extent applicable.

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books except for matters stated in the paragraph 'h’ below on
reporting under Rule 11(g);

(c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act;

(e)on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 025 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2025 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f)with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ‘Annexure- B

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

(h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1)the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position in the
financial statements.

2)the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

3)the Company is not required to transfer any amount to Investor Education and Protection Fund.

4)(a) The Management of the Company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during
the year no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b)The Management of the Company has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, during
the year no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (the “Funding Parties"), with the
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understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c)Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, that nothing has come to the notice that has caused them to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement.

5)The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year

6)Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which did not have a feature of recording audit
trail (edit log) facility throughout the year for, all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software
hence we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software.

M/s VP Bhalla & Associates
Chartered Accountants Firm’s Registration No. 006105N
By the hand of

Rajesh Anand

Partner

Membership No. 089882
UDIN:-25089882BMHXUG5971
Place:- Jalandhar
Date:-30.05.2025

ANNEXURE 'A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the Independent
Auditors' Report]

???? In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:??

(a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets

(b)The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant and Equipment in a
phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically
verified by the management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us,
some discrepancies were noticed during such verification. [Also, refer note no 30 (P) to the financial
statements.

(c)The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name
of the Company.

(d)The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets

during the year.
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(e)No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31,
2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended
in 2016) and rules made thereunder

2) (a)The inventory (excluding stocks with third parties) has been physically verified by the management
during the year. In respect of inventory lying with third parties. these have substantially been confirmed by
them. In our opinion, the frequency, coverage and procedure of such verification is reasonable. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification of inventories when compared with
books of account. [Also refer note no 30(0) to the financial statements.]

(b)The Company has sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores in aggregate from
Banks/financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Quarterly returns / statements filed
with such Banks/ financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts.

3) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year. the company has not made
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(iii)(a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had not
either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in whom the
director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and the Company has not
made investments through more than two layers of investment companies in accordance with the
provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

5) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the
rules framed there under.

6) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules
prescribed by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. However, we have not made a detailed examination of the records.

7)

a)According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, in our opinion, undisputed statutory dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees'
state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, cess have generally been regularly deposited by the company
with appropriate authorities although there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

b)According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, duty of customs, goods and service tax, cess and
other statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us end examination of records of the
Company, the outstanding dues of income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty, sales tax,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows-
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Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum
Statute disputed (Rs. In which the where
due lakhs) amount disputes
relates are
pending
NIL

8) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are not
accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has been now
recorded in the books of account. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

9) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings or in payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit procedures, we
report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c)In our opinion and according to the information and explanation provided to us, money raised by way of
term loan during the year have been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us, and on
an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has used
funds raised on a short-term basis aggregating to Rs.523.38 Lakhs for long-term purposes

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
Financial Statements of the Company, we report that the Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed by us, we report that the Company has no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10) (a)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the monies raised by
way of initial public offer during the year have been applied for the purposes to which they were obtained.
The amount of unutilized proceeds as at 31°' March, 2025 amounted to Rs. 1.25 Lakhs (Also, refer note no
30(L) to the financial statements)

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has made preferential allotment of 29.87 lacs shares during the year out of
which 5.75 lacs have been converted into fully paid up shares as on 19.03.2025. Requirements of section 42
and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used
for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

11) a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or
on the Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

b)There has been no report filed by us under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act in Form ADT- 4 as
prescribed under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.
Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
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(c)As represented to us by the management, no whistle blower complaints were received by the Company
during the year.

12) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3(xii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company

parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act and the relevant details have been disclosed
in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
(b)We have considered, the internal audit reports issued till date, for the period under audit.

15)According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company had not entered into any non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the year. Accordingly, compliance
with the provisions of Section 192 of the Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the provisions
stated in paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

16)(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 |IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of India. Hence, the reporting under
paragraph clause 3 (xvi)(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(c)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
the reporting under Clauses 3(xvi)(c) and 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

17)Based on the overall review of financial statements, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the
current financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph clause 3 (xvii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

18)There has been a resignation of the statutory auditors during the year due to completion of their eligible
term as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We have taken into consideration the
communication with the outgoing auditors, and there were no issues, objections or concerns raised by the
outgoing auditors that we needed to consider.

19)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.
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20)The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and
there is no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VIl to the
Companies Act or special account in compliance with the provision of sub- section (6) of section 135 of the
said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

M/s VP Bhalla & Associates
Chartered Accountants Firm’s Registration No. 006105N
By the hand of

Rajesh Anand

Partner

Membership No. 089882
UDIN:-25089882BMHXUG5971
Place:- Jalandhar
Date:-30.05.2025

ANNEXURE 'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUOITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal financial controls under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act,2013 (the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Sharp Chucks and Machines
Limited (the 'Company') as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the 'Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control that were operating effectively for ensuing the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act')

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable, to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAIl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
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over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error-

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1)pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
thetransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31°' March, 2025 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAI.

M/s VP Bhalla & Associates
Chartered Accountants Firm’s Registration No. 006105N
By the hand of

Rajesh Anand

Partner

Membership No. 089882
UDIN:-25089882BMHXUG5971
Place:- Jalandhar
Date:-30.05.2025
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SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH, 31,2025
(Amount in Lakh.)
As at As at
Particulars Note 3/31/2025 3/31/2024
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
Share capital 1 1208.48 1075.98)
Reserve & surplus 2 671530 5044 .87
7923.77 6120.80)
Share Money Pending Allotment 2 459.00 0.00]
NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long terms borrowings 3 1924.89 202799
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 4 75270 69977
Other long term liabilities 5 9.92 125.92
Long term provisions 6 132.20 106.28]
2819.7T1 2959.96]
CURRENT LIAEILITIES
Short term borrowings 7 8720.83 5395.18)
Current maturity of long term borrowings g 1114.07 963.64
Trade payables -
-Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 0.00 408.39
-Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 9 3088.04 280777
Other current liabilities 10 827.30 919.80
Short term provisions 11 200.89 164.22
13951.13 10659.00]
Total 25153.62 19739.77]
ASSETS
NOMN CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE
ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 12 829041 7960.80
Intangible assets 12 0.80 0.80]
Capital work in progress 12 589.50 9.23
Intangible assets under development 12 0.00 0.00)
MNon-current investment 0.00 0.00)
Long term loans & advances 13 36.70 15.52
Other non-current assets 14 35043 337.73
CURRENT ASSETS
Current investments 0.00 0.00
Inventories 15 10468.38 760813
Trade receivables 16 3587.19 3264.30]
Cash and cash equivalents 17 936.86 18711
Short term loans & advances 18 893.34 356.15
Other current assets 19 0.00 0.00
Total 25153.62 19739.77]
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 20 (0
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 21
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 29
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE
ACCOUNTS 30
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the
financial statements
As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report attached
Mis V.P Bhalla and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 006105N
By the hand of Ajay Sikka Gopika Sikka
Managing Director Director & CFO
DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904
Rajesh Anand
Partner
Membership no:- 089882 Harmandeep Kaur
Place: Jalandhar Company Secretary
Date: 30-05-2025 Redg No (72697
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SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

(Amount in Lakh.)

Particulars Note 2024-25 2023-24
INCOME
Revenue from operations (gross) 22 29256.87 23899.77
Less- GST 4703.74 3733.65
Revenue from operations (net) 24553.13 20166.12
Other income 23 69.39 35.58
Total Income 24622.52 20201.69
EXPENSES
Manufacturing and operating expenses: 24
Cost of material consumed 16161.12 12776.32)
Stores, spares and tools consumed 2429.52 1867 .46
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-
in- progress -2082.42 -1233.25
Other manufacturing and operating expenses 261144 2018.95)
Employee benefits expenses 25 1504.96 1419.64]
Finance costs 26 1231.96 954.80)
Depreciation and amortization 27 696.83 651.20)
Other expenses 28 1038.15 894 45
Total Expenses 23591.57 19349.57]
Profit/ (loss) before taxes 1030.95 852.12
Tax Expenses
Provision for current tax 185.00 151.00
Provision for deferred tax 52.93 89.97)
Income Tax for earlier years -1.36 0.69
Profit/ (loss) after taxes 794.38 610.48
Earning per Equity Shares
Basic (In Rs) 7.03 5.96
Diluted (In Rs) 7.03 5.96
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 29
OTHER NOTES FORMING PART OF THE
ACCOUNTS 30
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the
financial statements For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report attached
M/s V.P Bhalla and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 006105N
By the hand of
Ajay Sikka Gopika Sikka

Rajesh Anand
Partner
Membership no:- 089882

Place: Jalandhar
Date: 30-05-2025

Managing Director
DIN: 00665858

Harmandeep Kaur
Company Secretary
Redg No (72697

Director & CFO
DIN: 00665904
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SHARP CHUCKS & MACHINES LIMITED
AUDITED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING MARCH 31,2025
(Amount in INR Lakhs)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
. |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
MNet Profit/ (Loss) before tax 1,030.95 85212
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization 696.83 651.20
Asset W/OT (ERP Software) - -
Exchange loss {gain) (15.51) (6.31)
Interest on fixed deposit with bank and security deposit (36.63) (18.96)
Interest paid 1,231.96 954 80
Loss/(Profit) on sale of Property, plant and equipment - -
Operating profit / (Loss) before working capital changes 2,907.61 2,432.85
Adjustment for:
(Increase) / decrease in short term loans and advances (537.19) 813
(Increase) / decrease in long term loans and advances (21.18) 2533
(Increase) / decrease in other non-current assets (12.70) (9.77)
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables (307 38) (347 92)
(Increase) / decrease in inventories (2,860.24) (1,143 44)
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets - -
Increase / (decrease) in trade payables (128.12) 91519
Increase / (decrease) in other current liabilities (92 51) 378 61
Increase / (decrease) in short term provisions (126 .97) (66.19)
Increase / (decrease) in long term provisions 2592 18.43
Cash generated from/ (used) in operating activities (A) {1,152.76) 2.,211.22
Direct tax paid (20.00) (65.00)
Income tax refund received - -
Net Cash generated from/ (used) in operating activities (1,172.76) 2,146.22
. |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,606.72) (936.49)
Sale of property, plant and equipment - -
Bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents - (B837.50) (51.37)
Interest received 36.63 18 .96
Met cash flow from (used in) from investing activities (B) (2,407.59) (968.90)
.|CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds (Repayment) from long term borrowings 47.33 (683.49)
Proceeds (Repayment) from short term borrowings 3,325.65 352 .42
Proceeds (Repayment) of other long term liability (116.00) (190.40)
Proceeds from Share Application Money 459.00 -
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares 132.50 97.55
Proceeds from Share Premium (net of iIssue expenses) 876.09 201.24
Interest paid (1,231.96) (954 80))
Met cash flow from / (used in) from financing activities ( C ) 3,492 .60 (1,177.48)
Met increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (87.75) (0.16)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 107.56 107.72
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 19.81 107.56
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents {(87.75) {0.16)
Notes:
1. Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3;
“Cash Flow Statement”,as specified under Section 133 of the Act.
2. Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment includes movement of capital work-in-progress and Intangible
Assets under development during the year.
3. Cash and cash equivalents at end of the pernod does not includes other bank balances.
As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
M/s V_P Bhalla and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration no: 006105MN
By the hand of
Ajay Sikka Gopika Sikka
Managing Director Director & CFO
Rajesh Anand DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904
Partner
Membership no:- 089882
Harmandeep Kaur
Place: Jalandhar Company Secretary
Date: 30-05-2025 Redg No 72697
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1. SHARE CAPITAL

NOTES ON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

(a) Share capital authorised, issued, subscribed and paid up:

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Number of Number of
Rs Rs

shares shares
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 175.00 1750.00 120.00 1200.00]

175.00 1750.00 120.00 1200.004
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up:
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 120.85 1208.48 107.60 1075.98

120.85 1208.48 107.60 1075.98]
(b) Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital:
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024

Number of Number of
Rs Rs

shares shares
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares outstanding at beginning
of the year 107.60 1075.98 97.84 978.43
Shares issued through Initial Public Offer (1PO’)/Prefrential Allotment 13.25 132.50 9.75 97.55
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up equity shares outstanding at end
of the year 120.85 1208.48 107.60 1075.98]

(c) Termsirights attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of share capital, i.e. equity shares having face value of 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. [ Refer note

30(L) to the financial statements ]

(d) The details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Name of the shareholder Number of Shareholding % Number of Shareholding %
shares shares
EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
Sh. Ajay Sikka 55.09 0.00 49.34 0.00]
Smt. Suman Bala 569 0.00 5.69 0.00f
Smt. Gopika Sikka 17.85 0.00 17.85 0.00]
(e) Shareholding of Promoters As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Name of the promoters Number of Shareholding % Number of Shareholding %
shares shares
Sh. Ajay Sikka 55.09 0.00 49.34 0.00]
Smt. Gopika Sikka 17.85 0.00 17.85 0.00]
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(2) RESERVE AND SURFPLUS
(Amount in Lakh)
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024

(a) SECURITY PREMIUM
As per last Balance Sheet 94410 742 86
Add: Premium arising on issue of equity shares through
IPO 876.09 468.23
Less: Share issue expense on |IPO 0.00 -267.00)
Closing Balance 1820.19 944.10
(b) GENERAL RESERVE
As per last Balance Sheet 243.00 223.00]
Add: Additions during the year 20.00 20.00]
Closing Balance 263.00 243.00
(e ) CAPITAL SUBSIDY
As per last Balance Sheet 19.42
Add: Additions during the year 0.00
Closing Balance 19.42
(d) PROFT & LOSS ACCOUNT
As per last Balance Sheet 3838.30
Add: Profit for the year 794.38
Less: Transfer to General Reserve -20.00
Closing Balance 4612.69

Total 6715.30
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY
2412000 SHARES WARRANTS OF RS 10 EACH
ISSIED PRICE 459.00 0.00|

Total 459.00 0.00

(3). LONG TERM BORROWINGS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Secured
-Term Loans from Banks 1933.68 1967.43
-Term Loan from Financial Institutions 1105.28 1024 20|
Unsecured
-Term Loan from Financial Institutions 0.00 0.00
3038.96 2991.63

Less - Current Maturities of long term borrowing
-Term Loans from Banks 672.51 533.91
-Term Loan from Financial Institutions 441 56 429 73]

Total 1924.89 2027.99

Current Maturities of long term borrowing as at 31-03-

2025 represents amount payable within 12 months only.

A. Term Loans from Canara Bank ( o/s :-1410.67
Lakhs as on 31-03-2025)

i. Properties at A-12, Industrial Development Colony,
Jalandhar and House no-148 Shakti Nagar Jalandhar
owned by Mr. Ajay Sikka;

ii. Properties at A-10, A-11, A-13, A-17, A-18, A-20, A-21, A-22, A-23 and A-26, Industrial Development Colony, Bye Pass, GT Road,

iii. Property at Hanbast no 325 Khewat Khatoni Village
Sura, Jalandhar owned by the Company.

jiii. Land & Building situated at Kh No.
39/76,7,14,15,17,24 Village Dhogri Tehsil & Distt.
Jalandhar owned by the Company.

B. Vehicle Loans from HDFC Bank and YES Bank ( o/s : 33.47 Lakhs as on 31-03-2025)

Vehicle Loans secured against respective vehicles

C. Term Loans from Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd (Financial Institutions) taken for purchase of Machines and
General Purpose ( o/s : 890.23 Lakhs as on 31-03-2025) :

Loans from Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd is secured against respective machines.

D. Term Loans from Autotrac Finance Limited (Financial Institutions) taken for purchase of Machines ( o/s : 215.04 Lakhs as
Loan from Autotrac Finance Limited is secured against receivables from International Tractors Limited (ITL)

E. Term Loans from HDFC Bank Ltd taken for purchase of Machines ( o/s : 451.13 Lakhs as on 31-03-2025) :

Loans from HDFC bank Lid is secured against respective machines.
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(4) DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

Deferred tax liability
Total

As at 31/03/2025

752.70

As at 31/03/2024

699.77)

752.70

699.77

(5) OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

From Directors

From Promoters under stipulation of financial institutions
Total

The above loans loan from directors/ Promotors are

interest free.

9.52

0.00

75.92

50.00]

9.92

125.92

(6) LONG TERM PROVISIONS

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Provisions for employee benefits

Total

(7) SHORT TERM BEORROWINGS

132.20

106.28]

132.20

106.28]

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Secured

Loans Repayable on Demand — working capital
facilities

From Banks:

Cash Credit facility from Canara bank

Hdfc Bank Cash Credit

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited (Bill Discount)
Kotak Mahindra Bank (PO Discounting and Bill
Discounting )

Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd (P.O
Discount

From Financial Institutions:

Unsecured
From Banks
From Others
Total
NOTE:

Working capital facility from Canara Bank is secured
against:-

Primary security:

Secured against hypothecation of stock, book debts and
plant and machinery

Collateral Security :

i. Properties at A-12, Industrial Development Colony,
Jalandhar and House no-148 Shakti Nagar Jalandhar
owned by Mr. Ajay Sikka;

ii. Properties at A-10, A-11, A-13, A-17, A-18, A-20, A-21, A-22, A-23 and A-26, Industrial Development Colony, Bye Pass, GT Road,

iii. Property at Hanbast no 325 Khewat Khatoni Village
Sura, Jalandhar owned by the Company.

jiii. Land & Building situated at Kh No.
39//6,7,14,15,17,24 Village Dhogri Tehsil & Distt.
Jalandhar owned by the Company.

6113.58
987.09
985.72
400.00
200.00

0.00

34.44
0.00

419768
0.00]
879.26
300.004
0.00]
0.00]

18.23
0.00]

8720.83

5385.18
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(8) CURRENT MATURITY OF LONG TERM
BORROWINGS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Current Maturities of long term borrowing
-Term Loans from Banks 67251 533.91
-Term Loan from Financial Institutions 441.56 42973
Total 1114.07 963.64|
(9) TRADE PAYABLES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises 0.00 408 .39
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 3088.04 2807 .77
Total 3088.04 3216.16{

[Ref Note 30(S) to the financial statements for age
wise details]

(10) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Duties & taxes 195.58 297 17
Advance from parties 19.25 2677
Expense payable 612.47 595 .86}
Total 827.30 919.80
(11) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Provision for income tax 185.00 151.00]
Provision for CSR 0.00 0.00
Provisions for employee benefits ( Current) 15.89 13.22]
Total 200.89

164.2;I
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Capital advances 36.70 15.52]
Total 36.70 15.5.

(14) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Security deposits 35043 33773
Total 350.43 337.73
(15) INVENTORIES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024

(Valued at cost or market value whichever is lower)
Raw material

Finished goods

Semi finished goods

Consumable stores & packing stock

(Valued and certified by the management)

Total
[Ref Note 30(0) to the financial statements ]

(16) TRADE RECEIVABLE

2321.08
3133.23
4902.79

11127

10468.38

1566.90
2133.30]
3820.31

87.63

7608.13]

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Linsecured, considered good

Total
[Ref Note 30(T) to the financial statements for age
wise details] .
for payment.

(17) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

3587.19

3587.19

3264.30]

3264.30

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balance with banks
Cheques and drafts on hand
Cash on hand

Other bank balances

Bank balances not available for immediate use

[Fixed deposits in the nature of security offered]
Total

8.17
0.00
11.65

917.05

936.86

96.10
0.00
11.46]

79.55

187.11)
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(18) SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
Other loans & advances recoverable in cash or kind
Balance with revenue authorities - -
Advances to parties T701.58 231.82)
Advance tax 113.07 8041
Others 78.69 4392

Total 893.34 356.19

(19) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Deferred revenue expenditure ( to the extent not written

0off)
Accrued Income

Total

(20) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As at 31/03/2025 As at 31/03/2024
Income tax liability that may arise in respect of which the
Company is under appeal - -
Bank Guarantees 0.00 10.33
Letter of Credit 300.00 149.00)
Total 300.00 159.33)

(21) CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

As at 31/03/2025

As at 31/03/2024

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account (net of advances )

Total
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(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Sale of Products 29256 .87 23899.77]
Sale of Services 0.00 0.00
Total 29256.87 23899.77
(23) OTHER INCOME
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Exports incentives 1714 979
Interest on fixed deposit with bank and security deposit 36.63 18 .96
Exchange gain 15.51 6.32]
Miscellaneous income 0.1 0.51
Total 69.39 35.58]
(24) MANUFACTURING AND OPERATING
EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Material Consumed
Opening Stock 1566.90 1666.06
Add: Purchases 16915.30 12677.164
Less: Closing Stock -2321.08 -1566.90
Total 16161.12 12776.32|
Purchases of stock in trade 0.00 0.004
Stores, spares and tools consumed 242952 1867 .46
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work in
progress and stock in trade
Opening stock
Finished goods 2133.30 1627.50)
Work in progress 3820.31 3092.86)
Closing stock
Finished goods -3133.23 -2133.30
Work in progress -4902.79 -3820.31
Total -2082.42 -1233.25
Other manufacturing and operating expenses
-Power & fuel 2103.41 1565.48
-0il & lubricants 61.83 882
-Machinery repair & maintenance 114.35 90.46|
-Freight, octroi and cartage 87.68 654 .24]
-Job work charges 244 16 2105
Total 2611.44

2018.92|

48



(25) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

31™ ANNUAL REPORT

SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED

{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Salaries, wages, bonus etc. 1358.95 1293.59
Contributions to provident, ESI & gratuity 110.52 94 .96
Staff welfare expense 35.50 31.09
Total 1504.96 1419.64|
(26) FINANCE COSTS
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Interest expenses 1089.89 88578
Bank charges & finance charges 142 08 69 02
Total 1231.96 954.80
(27) DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Depreciation 696.83 651.20
Total 696.83 651.20
(28) OTHER EXPENSES
(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Brokerage & commission 0.89 0.77]
Packing expenses 5470 32.12]
Professional Charges 54.48 53.1§]
Freight & handling charges 273.22 167.52]
Rates, Fees & taxes 6.10 1.27]
Travelling expense 19.92 29 66
Insurance charges 10.09 T.24]
Advertisement & sale promotion expenses 093 0 88
Repair & maintenance 74.88 60.14
Auditors remuneration 6.00 12.50]
Lease rental on machinery 3.51 6.14
Charity & donation 0.00 0.18
Postage & telephone expenses 3.61 412
Printing & stationery 8.60 7.08)
Rebate & discount 397.42 403.73
Other Misc expenses 108.30 9542
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 15.50 12.50
Total 1038.15

894.42|
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NOTES ON FINANCIALSTATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

Note: - 29
Significant accounting policies

A. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company maintains its accounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles [“GAAP”] in compliance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006
read with Rule 7(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in
respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires judgments, estimates and
assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in
which the results are known /materialized.

C. PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are prepared and presented in the format
prescribed in the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The Cash Flow Statement has been
prepared and presented as per the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 3 “Cash Flow Statements”.
The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, as
prescribed in the Schedule Ill to the Act, are presented by way of notes forming part of accounts along with
the other notes required to be disclosed under the notified Accounting Standards.

D. INVENTORIES

The inventories are measured at lower of cost or net realizable value after providing for obsolescence, if
any, Cost of inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs including
manufacturing overheads incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and condition.

E. REVENUE RECOGNITION

(a) Revenue/Income and Cost/Expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual as they are earned or
incurred, except in case of significant uncertainties.

(b) Export incentives under various scheme promoted by Government of India are recognized on the basis
of export affected during the accounting year..

(c) Sale of goods is recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership which is generally
on the dispatch of goods. Exports sales if any accounted for on the basis of the dates of 'On board Bill
of lading.'

(d) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established.

(e) Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the interest rate applicable.

F. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of Property, Plant
and Equipment comprises purchase price (net of duties, rebates and discounts), non refundable duties,
taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its
intended use.
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G. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

a) Intangible assets comprise computer software and is stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment, if any.

b) Costs of intangible assets under development as at the reporting date are disclosed as intangible assets
under development.

H. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Depreciation and amortization is provided based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to
the Companies Act, 2013.

I. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

(a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the
date of the transaction or that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

(b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at year end rates.

(c) Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

(d) Any resulting loss /gain is charged / taken to the Profit & Loss Account.

J. INVESTMENTS

Current investments are carried at lower of cost or fair value, computed category-wise. Non Current
investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of Non Current investments is made
only if such a decline is other than temporary.

K. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(a) Short term employee benefits:
All employee benefits falling due within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
term employee benefits, which include benefits like salaries, short term compensated absences,
expected cost of performance incentives, ex-gratia etc. are recognized as expense in the period in which
the employee renders the related service.

(b) Long term employee benefits:
Long term employee benefits including compensated absences that are not expected to occur within
twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders related services are
recognized as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation based on actuarial
valuation (under projected unit credit method) carried out at the Balance Sheet date.

(c) Post Employment Benefits:
Defined-contribution plans:
The Company has defined contribution plans (where Company pays pre-defined amounts and does
not have any legal or informal obligation to pay additional sums) for post employment benefits (viz.
Provident Fund), the Company’s contributions thereto are charged to Profit and Loss Account every
year.

i Defined-benefit plan:

The Company has a defined benefit plan (viz., Gratuity) for employees, the liability for which is
determined on the basis of valuation carried out by an independent actuary (under projected unit
credit method) at the Balance Sheet date.

ii.  Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post-employment and other long term benefits are charged
to the Profit and Loss Statement.

L. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs include interest, commitment charges, amortization of ancillary costs, amortization of
discounts/premium related to borrowings, finance charges in respect of assets acquired on finance lease
and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings, to the extent they are regarded as an
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adjustment to interest costs.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A
qualifying asset is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

M.SEGMENT ACCOUNTING
Segment accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the company. In addition, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

i. Segment revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/allocable to the
segment.

ii. Expenses that are directly identifiable with/allocable to segments are considered for determining
the segment results. Expenditure, which relate to the company as a whole and not allocable to
segments are included under “un-allocable corporate expenditure”.

iii.  Income, which relates to the Company as a whole and not allocable to is included in “un-allocable
corporate income”.

iv.  Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.

N. LEASES

i. Assets acquired on lease where significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the lessee are classified as finance leases. Such assets are capitalized at the inception
of the lease at the lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a
liability is created for an equivalent amount.

ii.  Assets acquired on lease where significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership are retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals are charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss on accrual basis.

O. INCOME TAXES

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed
in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on expected outcome of
assessments.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing differences between the accounting income and the taxable income for
the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax assets relating to unabsorbed depreciation/business losses, losses under the head capital gains
are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is virtual certainty that sufficient further taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Other deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can
be realized.

P. IMPAIRMENT

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable value. An impairment
loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate
of recoverable amount.

Q. DEFERRED REVENUE EXPENDITURE
Deferred revenue expenditure is amortized over the period of five years.
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R. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provision is recognized in the accounts when there is a present obligation as a result of past event(s) and it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can
be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimate required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote.
Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
Note: - 30

Other notes forming part of accounts

A. Sharp Chucks and Machines Limited (“the Company”) is a company incorporated and domiciled in India
under the Indian Companies Act, 1956. Its registered office is A -12, Industrial Development Colony,
Jalandhar-12 (Punjab). The Company had been converted from Private Limited Company to a Public
Limited Company, The name of the Company has been changed pursuant to a fresh certificate of
incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies on December 20, 2022. The Company’s equity shares
were listed on the National Stock Exchange (“NSE”) on October 12, 2023.

The Company is engaged in manufacturing of Hand Tools & Machine Tools along with ‘Fully Finished
Forged and Graded Casting Parts & Assemblies being supplied to Major OEMs in Tractor and
Automobile Industries in India.

B. Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS) 15 (Revised) “Employee benefits”

Defined contribution plans:

During the year, the Company has contributed Rs. 53.51 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 50.59 Lakhs) towards
recognized provident fund.

Defined benefit plans:

a) The amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet in respect of Gratuity Fund are as follows—

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Present value of unfunded obligations at the 119.50 95.08
beginning of the period
Amount to be recognized as liability at the 148.08 119.50
end of the period
Amount reflecting in the Balance Sheet as 15.88 13.22
Current Liability
Amount reflecting in the Balance Sheet as 132.20 106.28
Non -current Liability

b) The amounts recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for gratuity liability are as follows: -

53



31™ ANNUAL REPORT
SHARP CHUCKS AND MACHINES LIMITED

(Rupees in Lakhs)

2024-25 2023-24
Current Service Cost 32.70 32.62
Interest Cost 8.66 7.13
Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) recognized in the 3.32 (7.93)
year
Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & 44.68 31.81
loss

c¢) The changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations (relating to gratuity liability)
representing reconciliation of opening and closing balances thereof are as follows: -
(Rupees in Lakhs
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Opening balance of the present value of defined 119.50 95.07
benefit obligations
Add:-Current Service Cost 32.70 32.62
Add:- Interest Cost 8.66 7.13
Add:- Actuarial Losses/(Gains) 3.32 (7.93)
Less:-Benefit Paid (16.10) (7.39)
Closing balance of the present value of defined 148.08 119.50
benefit obligations
d) Principal actuarial assumptions as at the Balance Sheet date:
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Discount Rate (p.a) 6.75 % per annum 7.25 % per
annum
Salary Escalation rate (p.a) 5.00% per annum 5.00% per
annum
Withdrawal Rate 10.00% per annum | 10.00% per
annum
1) Discount rate- Discount Rate has been determined by reference to market yields on the
balance sheet date on Government  bonds.
2) Salary escalation rate- The estimates of future salary increases considered takes into
account the inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.
3) Retirement age-The employees of the Company are assumed to retire at the age of 60
years.
4) Mortality- As per published rates under the Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

Ultimate Table.
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C. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-
employment benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in
the Gazette of India. Further, the Ministry of Labour and Employment has released draft rules for the
Code on November 13, 2020. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been
notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact
of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code
becomes effective.

D. The Company has amounts due to suppliers covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) as at March 31, 2025. The disclosures pursuant to the said Act is
as under:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

As at March 31,

As at March 31, 2024
Particulars 2025

Principle amount due to supplier registered
under the MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as 0.00 408.39
at the year end

Interest due to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act on the above and remaining unpaid - -
as at the year end

Principle amount paid to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyond appointed day -
during the year -
Interest paid other than Section 16 of MSMED
Act, to suppliers registered under the MSMED
Act, beyond appointed day during the year - -

Interest due and payable to suppliers under the
MSMED Act, beyond appointed date during the
year - -
Interest due and payable to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, for payments already
made - -
Further interest remaining due and payable for
earlier years - -

The details with respect to amount due to micro and small enterprises have been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified, based on information available with the Company.

E. Disclosures pursuant to AS- 17 “Segment Reporting”

I Primary Segment
The Primary segment reporting of the Company has been determined to be the business
segments. The Company has only one business segment which is manufacture and sale of
customized Casting, Machine Tools and Forging items. The amounts appearing in these financial
statements relate to this primary business segment and therefore no separate business
segment disclosure is required.
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Il. Secondary Segment
The Company has identified its geographic segments as (1) India and (2) Outside India. The
details in respect of the geographical segments are given below:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

India Outside India Total
2024-25 | 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Secondary
Segments
Segment | 086.47 | 19,607.98 | 466.66 558.14 24553.13 | 20,166.12
Revenue (Net)

The Company’s assets are entirely located in India.
As required by AS-18, “Related Party Disclosures”, are given below:

Relationships:

Key Management Personnel Shri. Ajay Sikka (Managing Director)
Smt. Gopika Sikka (Director & CFO)

Others (Related Parties) Shri Ajay Sikka (HUF)

Smt. Suman Bala

Transactions with related parties during the year:-

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars
Directors Others/Promoters
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Remuneration 72.00 49.50 - -
Travelling 18.73 28.66 - -
Unsecured Loan obtained 688.00 - - -
Unsecured Loan repaid 804.00 140.40 0.00 50.00
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1. Outstanding Balances as at March 31,2025:-

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Directors Others/Promoters
2024-25 2023-24 2024-25 2023-24
Loan/Advance payables 8.32 53.32 1.60 72.60

G. Disclosure pursuant to AS- 19 “Leases”
a) The Company has not taken any assets on financial lease;
b) The Company has taken machines under cancellable operating leases. The lease agreements are
normally renewed on expiry. Lease rent charged to statement of profit and loss account for the
year is Rs 3.51 Lakhs (Year 2023-24 — Rs. 6.14 Lakhs).

H. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share have been computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the number of
equity shares outstanding for the year.

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
Net Profit after tax ((Rupees Lakhs) — A 794.38 610.46
Nurruber of weighted average equity shares 112,94,450 102,42,732
(No’s)—B

Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 7.03 5.96

I.  Major components of Deferred tax (Assets) /Liabilities
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars Deferred Tax As Current Year Deferred Tax As
on 01.04.2024 Deferred Tax on 31.03.2025

Deferred Tax Assets

Provision for Gratuity 33.37 3.58 36.95

Sub Total-(i) 33.37 3.58 36.95

Deferred Tax Liability

Difference between Book / Tax

L. 733.14 56.50 789.65
Depreciation
Sub Total-(ii) 733.14 56.50 789.65
Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (699.77) (52.92) (752.69)

(i-ii)
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Detail of Sales and raw material consumption: -

A) Sales (Net) :

Class of Goods 2024-25 2023-24
(Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)

Export Sale 466.66 558.14

Domestic Sale 24,086.47 19,607.98

B) Raw Material Consumed:

Particulars 2024-25 % 2023-24 %
(Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Indigenous 16,161.12 100 12,776.31 100

Imported material - - - -

16,161.12 100 12,776.31 100

Foreign exchange Earnings, Expenditure and Exposure: -

Earning in foreign currency: -

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Export of Goods (FOB Value) 466.66 558.14

Expenditure in foreign currency: -

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rupees in Lakhs) (Rupees in Lakhs)
Travelling - 6.24

Foreign currency — Exposure:
The foreign currency outstanding balances have that not been hedged by any derivative instrument or

otherwise as at March 31, 2025. The details of assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency as
at the reporting date is given as under:
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Details (Foreign
Currency As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Denomination)
Foreign Amount Foreign Amount
Currency ( Rupees in Currency ( Rupees in
Amount Lakhs) Amount Lakhs)
Assets
usb 344477.00 288.74 639503.00 533.17
EURO 26114.00 24.15 41871.00 37.77
Liabilities
usD - - - -
EURO - - - -

The Company has no derivatives outstanding at the balance sheet date.

Completion of Initial Public Offer (IPO) and Utilisation of IPO Proceeds

During the FY 2023-24, the Company came up with an INITIAL PUBLIC ISSUE (IPO) of equity size of
2,904,000 Equity Shares, each having a Face Value of Rs 10 and a Premium of Rs 48 per Equity Share
at a collective price of Rs.58 per equity share. This IPO included an Offer for Sale (OFS) of 1,928,516
Equity Shares held by SIDBI Trustee Company Limited A/c India Opportunities Fund and included a
fresh issue of 975,484 Equity Shares, each with a Face Value of Rs 10 and a Premium of Rs 48 per
Equity Share at a collective price of Rs.58 per equity share. The issue was fully subscribed, and the
Company’s Shares were listed on the SME EMERGE Platform of National Stock Exchange of India
(‘NSE EMERGE’) on October 12, 2023.

The total IPO expenses incurred of Rs. 267 Lakhs (excluding taxes) has been adjusted against
securities premium. The utilization of the IPO proceeds is summarized below:

Particulars Utilization of net Utilization up to Unutilized up to
proceeds as per March 31, 2024 (in March 31, 2024(in
prospectus (in Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
Meeting incremental 267.00 267.00 -
working capital
requirements
General Corporate 38.78 37.53 1.25
Purposes
Share Issue Expenses 260.00 260.00
565.78 564.53 1.25 (*)

Unutilized IPO proceeds of as on 31.03.2025 of Rs. 1.25 Lakhs are available in Escrow Account with
ICICI Bank pending utilization for the intended purposes.

Auditors’ Remuneration (excluding applicable tax) charged to accounts:-

Particulars

(Rupees in Lakhs)

2024-25

2023-24
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Statutory Audit and Limited
Review including Tax Audit

6.00

12.50

Total

6.00

12.50
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As per Goods and Services Tax Act., where a recipient fails to pay to the supplier of goods or
services or both, the amount towards the value of supply along with tax payable thereon within a
period of 180 Days from the date of issue of invoice by the supplier, an amount equal to the input
tax credit availed by the recipient is added to his output tax liability, along with interest thereon.
During the year, the Company had delayed in making payment against outstanding of suppliers of
goods and services.

This has resulted in an interest liability amounting to Rs. 6.38 Lakhs for the current year. This
liability shall be accounted for in the books on a cash basis.

The Company's financial statements include inventories having value of Rs. 10,468.37 Lakhs, which
is a significant component of the assets. At present, the Company does not have any
methodology to track over the stage wise inventory forming part of the work-in-progress.

Valuation of inventories has been carried out by the Independent Cost Accountant and we have
relied on that value. Management is taking steps to address these limitations and enhance the
accuracy and reliability of inventory-related data in future reporting periods.

The Company has carried out physical verification of fixed assets during the year. The Company is in
the process to upgrade its current methodology to reconcile physically verified assets with the fixed
assets registers maintained and the Management is taking necessary steps to update its records
and reconcile it

CWIP ageing schedule:
CWIP Amount in CWIP for a period of Total

( Rs. in Lakhs)

Less thanl 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than
year 3
Years
Building under| 19.85 9.22 - - 29.07
construction

Intangible assets under development ageing schedule:

Intangible Amount in Intangible assets under development for a period Total
assets under of ( Rs. in Lakhs)
development

Less thanl 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than

year 3

Years

Software - - - -
under -

development

Trade payable ageing for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31,2024
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Particulars Less 1-2 years| 2-3years More than | Total
thanl 3 (Rs.in
year Years Lakhs)

March 31, 2025
(1) Total outstanding

dues of micro

enterprises and small | o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
enterprises (MSME)

() Total outstanding

dues of creditors
other than micro

enterprises and small| 590523 | 124.92 30.15 27.74 3088.04

enterprises (Others)

Total 2905.23 124.92 30.15 27.74 3088.04

Particulars Less 1-2 years| 2-3years | More than3 Total
thanl years (Rs.in
Year Lakhs)

March 31,2024

(1) Total outstanding
dues of micro
enterprises and
small enterprises 355.32 43.19 5.43 4.45 408.39
(MSME)

(1) Total
outstanding dues of

creditors other
than micro
enterprises and

small enterprises | 359581 | 155.63 | 20.33 36.00 2807.77
(Others)
Total

2951.13 | 19882 | 2576 40.45 3216.16

There is no disputed outstanding towards MSME or other vendors as on March 31,2025 &
March 31, 2024.

S. Trade receivable ageing for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31,2024
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 Months- | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More Total

months lyear than3 | (Rs.in
years Lakhs)

March 31,2025
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Undisputed  Trade
Receivables
—considered good 3,132.23 254.45 8.23 165.84 26.43 3,587.18
Less: Provision for
Doubtful debts
Total 3,132.23 254.45 8.23 165.84 26.43 3,587.18
Particulars Less than | 6 Months- | 1-2 years 2-3 years | More Total
6 months | 1year than 3 (Rs.in
years Lakhs)
March 31,2024
Undisputed  Trade
Receivables -
considered good 2,952.08 22.49 261.27 13.55 14.90 |3,264.29
Less: Provision for
Doubtful debts
Total 2,952.08 22.49 261.27 13.55 14.90 |3,264.29

There is no outstanding in Undisputed Trade Receivables—considered doubtful, Disputed Trade

Receivables considered good & Disputed Trade Receivables considered doubtful categories as on

March 31,2025 & March 31,2024.

T. CSR Disclosure

Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility expenses (CSR):

Particulars 2024-25 (in Lakhs) | 2023-24 (in Lakhs)
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company 14.82 12.50
during the year

Amount of expenditure incurred (including last year 15.50 22.99
shortfall)

Shortfall at the end of the year Nil Nil

Total of previous years shortfall Nil Nil

Reason for shortfall

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Nature of CSR activities

Refer Note 2

Refer Note 2 below

provision is made with respect to a liability

incurred by entering into a contractual obligation

below
Details of related party transactions Nil Nil
Movements in the provision during the year where Nil Nil
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Note 1: Nil

Note 2: The Company has contributed sum of Rs, 15.50 Lakhs towards various funds as prescribed
under Schedule VII of the Companies Act,2013.

Accounting Ratio: The following are analytical ratios for the year ended March 31,2025 and March
31,2024:

1-Mar- 1-Mar-

S.No. Ratio Numerator Denominator 3 zsar 3 24ar % change
Current ratio | Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.14 1.07 6.32%
Debt-Equity | 121 pebt Shareholder’s 1.48 1.37 8.31%
Ratio Equity

Net Profits after
Return on taxes — Average
. . Shareholder’s 0.11 0.12 -3.59%
Equity Ratio | Preference Equit
Dividend quity
;?cdeeivable Net credit sales = Average Trade
Gross credit sales 'g 7.17 5.63 27.30%
Turnover Receivable
. - sales return
Ratio
Trade
Payable Purchase of ‘ Average Trade 537 4.86 10.42%
Turnover goods & Services | Payables
Ratio
Net Capital Net sales = Total Working capital =
Turnover sales - sales Current assets — 12.69 26.65 -52.38%
Ratio return Current liabilities
. . Net sales = Total
NetProfit | NetProfitafter | sales - sales 3.24% | 3.03% 6.88%
Ratio tax
return
Inventory
Turnover Cost of goods sold | Average Inventory 2.12 2.33 -9.21%
Ratio
Capital Employed
Return on Earnines before =Tangible Net
Capital interesgt  teres | Worth + Total 0.11 0.12 -6.81%
Employed Debt + Deferred
Tax Liability

*Note: Increase is due to increase in sales and decrease in working capital
Other statutory information

(1) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(2) The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off.
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(3) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with the
Registrar of Companies ("ROC") beyond the statutory period.

(4) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the
financial year.

(5) The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the
Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(6) The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(7) The Company have not entered into any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of
accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the period in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant
provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

W. Balances under Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and Creditors are subject to confirmation. The
impact of reconciliation, if any, will be given in the year of reconciliation.

X. In the opinion of Board of Directors, Current Assets have a value on realization at least equal to the
amount at which they are stated in Balance Sheet.

Y. The corresponding previous year figures have been regrouped where necessary to confirm to the
presentation of the current year’s accounts.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board
As per our report attached

V.P Bhalla & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI registration no.: 006105N
By the hand of

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

CA Rajesh Anand Ajay Sikka Gopika Sikka Harmandeep Kaur
Partner Managing Director Director & CFO Company Secretary
Membership No: 089882 DIN: 00665858 DIN: 00665904 Redg No :72697

Place: Jalandhar
Date:30-05-2025
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